REPAIR ORDER

734990
AAETR A
NC

BUILDER: Zancor Homes JOB SITE: Belle Aire Shores PH3

Customer Code: Job Number: 18648 Board Area:8
COMPLAINT DATE: 03/17/23 LOT: 41W

INSTALLER: SCHEDULED DATE: 03/31/23

OWNER NAME: OWNER TEL:

OWNER ADDR: REPAIR DURATION: 0

ACCESS NOTES: REPAIR TYPE: E-MAIL

REPAIRMAN: BUILDER WO#

BUILDER PO#: PO Required: NO Inspection Reqd: NO

ORIGINAL WO4##: 716432

REPAIR DESC: ADJUST CARPET SHIM AT ENTRANCE TO MAIN BATH AND BELOW WINDOW. BEDROOM 2 AND
BEDROOM 3

PROD INFO/NOTES:
PROD ORDERED: SUPPLIER: PO#: DUE: / 0O/

INSTALLER'S SIGNATURE:

SUPER’S/OWNER'S SIGNATURE: DATE:

NOTE*** Please have this memo signed by the owner or site super upon completion.
WARNING

THINK SAFETY - ALWAYS WEAR
YOUR SAFETY SHOES AND HARDHAT
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Careet Service

From: ~ Gisella Fiore <Gisella@zancorhomes.com>
Sent: Monday, March 20, 2023 2:47 PM

To: Carpet Service; Patrick Fazari

Cc: Alexandria Damianidis

Subject: LOT 41W Innisfil-FOLLOW UP-QSG

B
| EXTERNAL SENDER
5

Good Afternoon
Has this been completed yet
Deficiencies on Belle Aire Shores - 3 - 41W
For Quality Rugs Canada LTD.

Appt. Date /

: Notes
Time

DAI Type Issue

BEDROOM #3- FLOORING~ADJUST CARPET SHIM AT ENTRANCE TO MAIN BATH | 17Mar23

153267 | PDI | \ND BELOW WINDOW TO BE SECURED IN BEDROOM 2 AND BEDROOM 3 am

Gisella Fiore

Service Manager

Gisella@zancorhomes.com

P: 905.738.7010 F: 905.738.5948

221 North Rivermede Road- Concord, ON L4K 3N7

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipieni(s) and may contain
confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intfended
recipient, please reply to the sender by email and destroy all copies of the original message.




CUTTING SHEET COPY

i - . INSTALLER

Quality Sterling Group DT R N

CARPET WORK ORDER 716432

INSTALL
BUILDER PROJECT/JOB SITE JOBID PBID
Zancor Homes Belle Aire Shores PH3 i 18648 PB210559
ADDRESS/MAJOR INTERSECTION: LOT/LOCATION: CUST:
41W ZANC22
CONTACT: MODEL/CPTIONS:
| 42-06-MASTHEAD Elev.A
BOOKED DATE INSTALL DATE INSTALLER
28-Nov-22 JOE
SUPPLIER: P.O. NUMBER |P.0.DATE P.O. DUE DATE
BOARD: WORK TYPE: ;ORDE"R REF: |SALES PERSON:
8 - GTA Residential John Pacione
ROOM UNDERPAD | Carpet [COLOUR] . Isizg] |NOTES
"PK:30790 | PK:21064

Bed 2 PLUS Openmg Night/TXP140 [3]
T PKao7e0 ' “PK21064 B
Bed 3 PLUS = Opening Night/TXP140 [3]

o . ’;'P’Kiéoiéb ] ) E— i N
Bed 4 PLUS Opemng nghtITXP140 [3]

i ~ PK:30790 " PK21084
Master Bed PLUS Openmg Night/TXP140 [3]
' PK:30790 " PK:21064
Upper Hall PLUS . Opening Night/TXP140 [3]
INSTALLER NOTES TBASE | LABOUR TOTAL VARDS
SKETCH ATTACHED ;
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WARNING

HINK SAFETY - ALWAYS WEAR
YOUF| SAFETY SHOES AND HARDHAT

Created by: Irscheduling 2022-10-03 07:56:00
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CLASS A CLASS B CLASSC CLASS D CLASS D CLASS D CLASSE CLASS F
PHOTECTIDN PFIDTECTION Compressed Flammable and  Oxidizin Malerials causing Materlals causing ~ Bio hazardous Corrosive Dangerously
as combustible material immediate and  other toxic affects Infectious Maierial Material Reactive
material e ] Material
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BUILDER: Zancor Homes JOB SITE: Belle Aire Shores PH3

Customer Code: Job Number: 18648 Board Area:8
COMPLAINT DATE: 03/17/23 LOT: 41w

INSTALLER: SCHEDULED DATE: 03/31/23

OWNER NAME: OWNER TEL:

OWNER ADDR: REPAIR DURATION: 0

ACCESS NOTES: REPAIR TYPE: E-MAIL

REPAIRMAN: BUILDER WO#

BUILDER PO#: PO Required: NO Inspection Reqd: NO

ORIGINAL WO#: 716432

REPAIR DESC: ADJUST CARPET SHIM AT ENTRANCE TO MAIN BATH AND BELOW WINDOW. BEDROOM 2 AND
BEDROOM 3

PROD INFO/NOTES:
PROD ORDERED: SUPPLIER: PO#: DUE: / 0/

INSTALLER'S SJGNATUREtl QXSA'PO

SUPER'S/OWNER'S SIGNATURE:

pATES I3

L=

NOTE*** Please have this memo signed by the owner or site super upon completion.
WARNING

THINK SAFETY - ALWAYS WEAR
YOUR SAFETY SHOES AND HARDHAT
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